

SPALDING TOWN FORUM ACTION LOG

Action No. & Meeting Date	Assigned To	Action Description	Update due by
1.	Portfolio Holder – Community Development	To provide quotations to estimate the expenditure for renewing the Town centre lights.	Meeting of the Spalding Town Forum - 8 Oct 2024
2.	Councillor James Le Sage	To report back to the Forum on further updates regarding the possibility of opening up the River Welland.	Meeting of the Spalding Town Forum - 8 Oct 2024
3.	Democratic Services Support Officer	To invite the Grammar School Students to attend the next STF meeting	Meeting of the Spalding Town Forum - 8 Oct 24
6.	Democratic Services Support Officer	To add setting up a Youth Council to a future Agenda.	To a future meeting of the Spalding Town Forum
7.	Portfolio Holder for Community Development	Update to be provide on the new planters for the Town Centre.	Meeting of the Spalding Town Forum - 8 Oct 24
8.	Portfolio Holder for Community Development	Provide a Data CCTV report update.	Meeting of the Spalding Town Forum - 3 Dec 2024
9.	Spalding Town Forum	Look to provide a Town Centre celebration for St Georges Day	Meeting of the Spalding Town Forum - Jan 2025

ONGOING POTENTIAL ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Action No. & Meeting Date	Assigned To	Action Description	Date due by	Update
---------------------------	-------------	--------------------	-------------	--------